
From: Zahra Bayani
To: Governance
Cc: Sam Green; Skye Nitschke
Subject: Cr Bayani change of employment
Date: Friday, 30 January 2026 5:43:31 PM

Dear governance team

I just wanted to give an update re my ordinary return details specifically re my income 
streams 

I've started my full time job as a Physiotherapist with Helping Hand Aged Care since 
Mid Dec 2025

I've ceased my Centrelink payment and allowance on June-July 2025 

And I'm still working with HTSA - Migration Museum on Casual Basis 

My partner is still with the Barbershop At the Elizabeth Park ( Silver bullet 
Barbershop) 

Don't hesitate to get in touch if any issues or questions 

Regards 
Cr Bayani 
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FORM 4 - REGISTER OF INTERESTS - MEMBERS 

ORDINARY RETURN 

I. Please respond with NIA or Nil for any sections which are non-applicable.

2. Please read instructions and notes below before completing this return.
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Registrable Interests Details 

f II\ 111 

Provide a statement of any income source of a 
financial benefu2 that you have or a designated 
person or entity in relation to yo/ has received, or 
was entitled to receive, during the return period. 
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2 State the name of any company or other body, 
corporate or unincorporate, in which you held, or a

� 
member of your family held, any office during the 
return period whether as director or otherwise. 

3 State the name or description of any company, 
partnership, association, or other body in which you 

3 
or a designated person or entity in relation to you is
an investor5. 

4 State the name of any political party, anybody or 
association formed for political purposes or any trade 

5 

or professional organisation 
6 

of which you are a
member. 

State the name and business address of any 
employer for whom you work and, if you are 
employed, the name of the office or place where you 
work or a concise description of the nature of your

work. 

16 Provide a concise description of any trust (other than 
a testamentary trust) of which you or a designated 
person or entity in relation to you 

3 

is a beneficiary or 
trustee, and the name and address of each trustee. 

; 7 Provide the address or description of any land in 
which you have or a designated person or entity in 
relation to yo/ has any beneficial interest

7 

other than 
by way of security for any debt. 
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FORM 4- REGISTER OF INTERESTS - MEMBERS CITY OF 

ORDINARY RETURN 

6 Under the Act, trade or professional organisation means a body, corporate or unincorporate, of-

(a) employers or employees; or

(b) persons engaged in a profession, trade or other occupation,

being a body of which the object, or 1 of the objects, in the furtherance of its own professional, industrial or

economic interest or those of any of its members.

7 Under the Act, beneficial interest in property includes a right to re-acquire the property.

8 Under the Act, relative of a person means-

Notes 

(a) the spouse or domestic partner; or

(b) a parent, step parent or remoter lineal ancestor; or

(c) a child, step child or remoter descendant; or

(d) a sibling or step sibling; or

(e) any member of the person's family who resides in the person's household.

• A member is required only to disclose information that is known to the member or ascertainable by the

member by the exercise of reasonable diligence.
• A member is not required to disclose information relating to a person as trustee of a trust unless the

information relates to the person in the person's capacity as trustee of a trust by reason of which the person is

related to the member.

A member may include in a return such additional information as the member thinks fit.
• Nothing in this return will be taken to prevent a member from disclosing information in such a way that no

distinction is made between information relating to the member personally and information relating to a

designated person or entity in relation to the member.

A member is not required to disclose the actual amount or extent of a financial benefit, contribution or interest.
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